
` 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:  WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 22, 2014 
TIME:  5:30 PM 
PLACE:  PHARR CITY HALL 
  2nd FLOOR, CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS  
  118 SOUTH CAGE BOULEVARD 
  PHARR, TEXAS 78577 

 
PRESIDING: RANCE G. SWEETEN, CHAIRMAN 

 
 

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering 
 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing Body and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items; however, if discussion is desired, that item(s) will 
be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. The Governing Body may also elect to go into 
Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not such item(s) are posted as an Executive Session Item, at any 
time during the meeting when authorized by provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held September 24, 2014. 
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from September 11, 2014 to October 3, 2014. 
C. Approval of Financial Report for September 2014. 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution 2014-97 – Approval of additional routes to the Hidalgo County Overweight and Oversized Vehicle Corridor. 
B. Resolution 2014-98 – Approving the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required to complete the project 

alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects and authorizing the Executive 
Director to initiate such condemnation proceedings as necessary.   
  

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Report on meeting with the Texas Department of Transportation held October 13, 2014. 

 
5. TABLED ITEMS 

 
A. Resolution 2014-49 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with L&G 

Engineering to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project from FM 396 
(Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue). 

B. Resolution 2014-70 – Approval of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for participation with a waterline 
adjustment in conflict with the State Highway 365 Project Segment 4 from FM 396 to FM 1016. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH ATTORNEY), 
SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State Highway 

365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and environmental 

clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Section 551.071 T.G.C).  
C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property required 

to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects 
(Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project (Section 
551.071 T.G.C.). 



` 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Agreement with the Donna Irrigation 
District for the acquisition of real property and construction of improvements for the International Bridge Trade 
Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY  

Public Comment Policy: “At the beginning of each HCRMA meeting, the HCRMA will allow for an open public forum/comment 
period. This comment period shall not exceed one-half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be allowed a maximum of 
three (3) minutes to speak. All individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open 
comment period. The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that 
are under the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the 
meeting, HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 
issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized on posted 
agenda items deemed appropriate by the Chairman as these items are considered, and the same time limitations (3 minutes) 
applies.” 

 
C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

I, the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify that the attached agenda of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo 
County Court House (100 North Closner, Edinburg, Texas 78539), a place convenient and readily accessible to the 
general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the 16th  day of October 2014 at 5:00 pm and will remain 
so posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting in accordance with 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 

 

                                  Flor E. Koll 
        Program Administrator 
 
 

Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Flor E. Koll at 
956-402-4762 at least 24 hours before the meeting. 

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                     2A                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/15/14                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/22/14  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR REGULAR MEETING HELD SEPTEMBER 24, 

2014.               
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board 

of Directors Regular Meeting held September 24, 2014.       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular  

Meeting held September 24, 2014, as presented.        
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved       _   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



STATE OF TEXAS 
COUNTY OF HIDALGO 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 
The Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors convened for a Workshop and Regular Meeting on 
Wednesday, September 24, 2014, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, City Commission Chambers, 2nd Floor, 118 South Cage 
Boulevard, Pharr, Texas, with the following present: 
 

Board Members:  Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman   HCRMA 
Josue Reyes, Vice-Chairman   HCRMA 

    Forrest Runnels, Director   HCRMA 
    David Guerra, Director    HCRMA 
    Michael G. Cano, Director   HCRMA 
    Alonzo Cantu, Director    HCRMA 
 
Absent:    Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer  HCRMA 
 
Staff:   Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director  HCRMA 

Jerry Dale, Chief Financial Officer  HCRMA 
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer    HCRMA 
Carlos Moreno, Acquisition Coordinator     HCRMA 
Flor E. Koll, Program Administrator  HCRMA 

    Blakely Fernandez, Legal Counsel  HCRMA 
    Daniel G. Rios, Legal Counsel   HCRMA 
    Louis Jones, Program Manager   HCRMA 

         
 
OATH OF OFFICE FOR RANCE G. SWEETEN, CHAIRMAN 

 
CALL TO ORDER FOR REGULAR MEETING 
 
Chairman Sweeten called the regular meeting to order at 5:31 pm.  
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
Chairman Sweeten read and presented a proclamation to Denis Burleson for his dedication and service as Chairman 
to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority from 2006 to 2014. 
 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the Board 
Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Items 6D and 6E under Section 551.071, 551.072, and 551.074 of the Texas 
Government Code. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Chairman Sweeten recessed the meeting to enter into Executive Session at 5:36 pm. Chairman Sweeten reconvened 
the meeting at 6:05 pm with no action taken on any of the items discussed in Executive Session. Chairman Sweeten 
recessed the regular meeting at 6:05 pm to enter into the workshop meeting. 
 
CALL TO ORDER FOR WORKSHOP 
 
Chairman Sweeten called the workshop to order at 6:05 pm. 
 
1. Present questions to staff regarding the September 24, 2014, Regular Meeting Agenda, to be addressed at such 

meeting. 

HCRMA Minutes –September 24, 2014 1  



No questions were presented to staff regarding the September 24, 2014, Regular Meeting Agenda.  No action 
taken. 
 

2. Review of Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue Study for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade 
Corridor Projects. 
Mr. Louis Jones and Carlos Contreras, C&M Associates, gave a review of the Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue 
Study for State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects. No action taken. 

 
3. Review of Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 2015-2019 Strategic Plan Update. 

Mr. Louis Jones, Mr. Eric Davila, and Mr. Gustavo Lopez, Dannenbaum Engineering, gave a review of the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority 2015 – 2019 Strategic Plan Update. 
 

 ADJOURNMENT FOR WORKSHOP 
 

Chairman Sweeten reconvened the regular meeting at 6:48 pm. 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Citizens Rachel Villarreal, Josh Fike, Daniel Fike, and Joe Vale spoke about the State Highway 68 Project.  No action. 
 

 
1. REPORTS 

 
A. Report on consultants on contract with the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, Pilar Rodriguez, 

HCRMA. 
A representative from Halff Associates, Sendero Acquisitions, Leonel Garza & Associates, Raba Kistner, L&G 
Engineering, Melden & Hunt, Atkins Environmental, TEDSI, S&B Infrastructure, Gutierrez Engineering, Dos 
Logistics, Dos Land Surveying, and First Southwest gave a brief overview of their involvement in HCRMA 
projects. 
 

B. Report on Program Manager Activity for SH 365 and IBTC – Louis Jones, Dannenbaum Engineering. 
Mr. Louis Jones, Program Manager, reviewed progress to date for the SH 365 and IBTC Projects. No action 
taken. 

2. CONSENT AGENDA.  
 
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to approve the Consent Agenda with the exception 
of item 2F. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
A. Approval of Minutes for Regular Meeting held August 27, 2014. 

Approved the Minutes for Regular Meeting held August 27, 2014 as presented. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from August 11, 2014 to September 10, 2014. 
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period of August 11, 2014 to September 10, 2014 as 
presented. 

 
C. Approval of Financial Report for August 2014.  

        Approved the Financial Report for August 2014 as presented. 
 
 

HCRMA Minutes –September 24, 2014 2  



D. Resolution 2014-91 – Authorization to solicit Request for Proposals to provide Underwriting Services for the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Approved Resolution 2014-91 – Authorization to solicit requests for proposals to provide underwriting services 
for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.    

   
E. Resolution 2014-92 – Authorization to remove Dennis Burleson as a signatory and the addition of Rance G. 

Sweeten as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank Accounts. 
Approved Resolution 2014-92 – Authorization to remove Dennis Burleson as a signatory and the addition of 
Rance G. Sweeten as an authorized signatory on all PlainsCapital Bank Accounts. 

 
F. Resolution 2014-93 – Authorization to solicit Request for Proposals for Auditing Services for the Hidalgo 

County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2014-93 – Approval of 
Authorization to solicit Request for Qualifications for Auditing Services for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority and with revisions suggested by Chairman Sweeten.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
G. Resolution 2014-94 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Halff 

Associates to provide Surveying Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project to increase the 
maximum payable amount for all previously approved work authorizations. 
Approved Resolution 2014-94 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Halff Associates to provide Surveying Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project to increase 
the maximum payable amount for all previously approved work authorizations in the revised maximum 
payable amount of $64,040.00. 

 
H. Resolution 2014-95 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with Melden & 

Hunt to provide Surveying Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project to increase the 
maximum payable for all previously approved work authorizations. 
Approved Resolution 2014-95 – Approval of Supplemental Number 1 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Melden & Hunt to provide Surveying Services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project to increase 
the maximum payable for all previously approved work authorizations in the revised maximum payable 
amount of $31,752.00 . 
 

3. REGULAR AGENDA 
 

A. Resolution 2014-80.1 – Approval of Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority. 
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by Josue Reyes, to approve Resolution 2014-80.1 – Approval of 
Amended and Restated Bylaws of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution 2014-87 – Acceptance of Investment Grade Traffic & Revenue Study for the State Highway 365, 
International Bridge Trade Corridor and State Highway 68 Projects. 
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Alonzo Cantu, to approve Resolution 2014-87 - Acceptance of 
Investment Grade Traffic & Revenue Study for the State Highway 365, International Bridge Trade Corridor 
and State Highway 68 Projects.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
C. Resolution 2014-88 – Approval of a Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 2015-2019 Strategic Plan 

Update. 
Motion by David Guerra, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2014-88 – Approval of a 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 2015-2019 Strategic Plan Update.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 

HCRMA Minutes –September 24, 2014 3  



D. Resolution 2014-89 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 18 to Professional Service Agreement with 
Dannenbaum Engineering to provide non-destructive utility locations for the International Bridge Trade 
Corridor Project. 
Motion by Michael Cano, with a second by David Guerra, to approve Resolution 2014-89 - Approval of Work 
Authorization Number 18 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to provide non-
destructive utility locations for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project in the amount of 
$355,355.20.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

E. Resolution 2014-90 – Approval of Supplemental Number 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins 
North America to provide additional tasks required by the Texas Department of Transportation for the 
environmental clearance document for the State Highway 365 Project. 
Motion by Forrest Runnels, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2014-90 – Approval of 
Supplemental Number 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Atkins North America in the amount of 
$104,121.00 to provide additional tasks required by the Texas Department of Transportation for the 
environmental clearance document for the State Highway 365 Project.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
F. Resolution 2014-96 – Approval of Supplemental 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum 

Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 18. 
Motion by Josue Reyes, with a second by Michael Cano, to approve Resolution 2014-96 – Approval of 
Supplemental 6 to Professional Service Agreement with Dannenbaum Engineering to increase the maximum 
payable amount of $355,355.20 for Work Authorization Number 18 for a revised maximum payable amount 
of $17,872,726.68.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 
A. Report on future Texas Transportation Commission Meetings. 

Chairman Sweeten reported on the attendance of HCRMA Board Members in future TxDOT meetings. 
 

5.  TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. Resolution 2014-49 – Approval of Work Authorization Number 4 to Professional Service Agreement with 

L&G Engineering to provide final plans, specifications and estimates for the State Highway 365 Project from 
FM 396 (Anzalduas Highway) to FM 1016 (Conway Avenue).                                                                                                                           
No action taken. 
 

B. Resolution 2014-70 – Approval of Interlocal Agreement with the City of Mission for participation with a 
waterline adjustment in conflict with the State Highway 365 Project Segment 4 from FM 396 to FM 1016.        
No action taken. 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072 (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY) AND SECTION 551.074 (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  

 
Motion by Alonzo Cantu, with a second by Forrest Runnels, to enter into Executive Session to consult with the 
Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Items 6D and 6E under Section 551.071, 551.072, and 551.074 of 
the Texas Government Code. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Chairman Sweeten recessed the meeting to enter into Executive Session at 5:36 pm. Chairman Sweeten 
reconvened the regular meeting at 6:48 pm with no action taken on any of the items discussed in Executive 
Session items. 
 

HCRMA Minutes –September 24, 2014 4  



A. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the deliberation of real property for the State 
Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects (Sections 551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

B. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Early Right of Way Acquisition and 
environmental clearance process for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C). 
No action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the proposed South Texas Class I Rail Project 
(Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to an Interlocal Agreement with the Donna 
Irrigation District for the acquisition of real property and construction of improvements for the International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 

E. Consultation with Board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to professional services agreements for financial 
and administrative services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No action taken. 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, the meeting was adjourned at 7:39 pm.  
 
 
 
____________________________________________ 
Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 
__________________________________________ 
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 

HCRMA Minutes –September 24, 2014 5  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/15/14                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/22/14  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

SEPTEMBER 11, 2014 THROUGH OCTOBER 8, 2014       
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

September 11, 2014 to October 8, 2014.         
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
    General Account     $    61,927.35 

   VRF Bond Account     $1,897,128.65 
   Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period  $1,959,056.00 

       
      Fund Balance after Expenses   $39,965,041  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

period from September 11, 2014 to October 8, 2014, as presented.     
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: October 15, 2014 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from September 11, 2014 to October 8, 2014  

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on September 11, 2014 and ending on 
October 8, 2014. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $61,927.35 and for the VRF Bond Account total $1,897,128.65. 
The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $1,959,056.00. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $1,959,056.00. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $39,965,041. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Consolidated Cash - 9008545

Make Check Payable to Date Memo: Date Work Performed Amount Ck #

Salaries & Wages              16200.000 City of McAllen 9/19/2014 Payroll 19 9/1/14-9/14/14 20,461.97$                    

16200.000 City of McAllen 10/1/2014 Payroll 20 9/15/14-9/28/14 18,050.41$                    

16200.000 City of McAllen 9/18/2014 48248 September 255.76$                          

Dues & Subscriptions

16210.000 Victor o. Schinnerer & Company 9/12/2014 R110148810 Period 11/1/14-11/1/15 800.00$                          

Supplies                                       17140.000 Office Depot 9/22/2014 499.16$                          

17140.000 Buffalo Business Products 10/1/2014 0250016-001 9/26/2014 254.85$                          

16620.000 Office Depot 9/22/2014 33.73$                            

17220.000 Verizon Wireless 9/1/2014 9731301072 Aug, Sep & Oct 220.00$                          
Travel & Training                       16600.000 A Fast Delivery 9/16/2014 2014003207 9/4/14-9/15/14 30.50$                            

16600.000 A Fast Delivery 10/2/2014 2014003398 9/18/14-9/26/14 129.25$                          

16600.000 Carlos Moreno 10/14/2014 Reimbursement IRWA -Oklahoma 620.00$                          

16600.000 Celia Gaona 9/25/2014 Reimbursement TxDOT Mtg 9/17/14 47.34$                            

16600.000 Josue Reyes 9/16/2014 Reimbursement IBTTA 2014 459.35$                          

16600.000 Pilar Rodriguez 9/30/2014 Reimbursement TxDOT Mtg 9/17/14 96.86$                            

16600.000 Pilar Rodriguez 10/14/2014 Reimbursement TxDOT Mtg 10/13/14 95.43$                            

16600.000 Rance G. Sweeten 10/13/2014 Reimbursement TxDOT Mtg 10/13/14 699.90$                          

16500.000 IRWA 10/1/2014 295156 11/13/14-11/14/14 415.00$                          

Rental Contractual                    17150.000 City of Pharr 10/1/2014 HC100114 October 2014 1,000.00$                       ACH

17151.000 dahill 11/15/2014 31577681-12 9/22/14-10/21/14 905.35$                          

Professional Services              17120.000 Jerry Dale 10/1/2014 September 2014 5,418.78$                       ACH

17160.000 Pena Designs 28 September 2014 150.00$                          ACH

17050.000 Salinas Allen & Schmitt 9/15/2014 109481/109889 July and August 2,375.00$                       

17100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 10/2/2014 21595151 September 2014 4,690.00$                       ACH

17100.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios 10/8/2014 10561 September 2014 930.00$                          ACH

17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank 9/30/2014 364 Visa Closing 9/31/14 3,025.37$                       1130
17310.000 PlainsCapital Bank 9/30/2014 752 Visa Closing 9/31/14 263.34$                          1131

61,927.35$                    

VRF Bond - ACCT 01080720130
Engineering Services 88101.000 L&G Engineering Consulting 10/3/2014 11324950 WA3           9/1/14-9/30/14 304,178.86$                  ACH

88201.000 L&G Engineering Laboratory 10/3/2014 7984 WA1           9/1/14-9/30/14 61,640.98$                    ACH

88101.000 S&B 10/3/2014 8 WA2           9/1/14-9/30/14 312,909.04$                  ACH

88101.000 Tedsi 9/9/2014 20142055 WA             8/1/14-8/31/14 107,937.22$                  ACH

88101.000 DLS 10/3/2014 13 WA1&2     9/3/14-10/3/14 25,635.42$                    ACH

88101.000 ACH

88201.000 Halff 9/16/2014 M188299 WA2         8/16/14-9/15/14 23,240.00$                    ACH

88201.000 Halff 10/2/2014 M188534 WA1           9/1/14-9/30/14 218,292.23$                  ACH

88201.000 Halff 10/2/2014 M188353 WA2           9/1/14-9/30/14 6,500.00$                       ACH

88201.000 Tedsi 9/3/2014 20142056 WA1&2     8/1/14-8/31/14 105,649.24$                  ACH

88101.000 Tedsi 9/30/2014 20142092 ITS/SH365 9/1/14-9/30/14 33,762.58$                    ACH

88201.000 Tedsi 9/30/2014 20142092 ITS/IBTC   9/1/14-9/30/14 33,762.59$                    ACH

88201.000 Raba Kistner Consultants 10/3/2014 R025142 WA1        7/31/14-9/26/14 98,494.78$                    ACH

Environmental 88100.000 Atkins 10/2/2014 1203562 9/1/14-9/28/14 15,444.47$                    ACH

88200.000 Atkins 10/2/2014 1203561 9/1/14-9/28/14 10,814.49$                    ACH

Legal Services 87100.000 Bracewell Guiliani 10/2/2014 21595152 September 2014 1,050.00$                       ACH

88203.000 Law Office of Daniel G. Rios 10/8/2014 10560 September 2014 4,800.00$                       ACH

Program Management 88000.000 Dannenbaum 10/9/2014 4652-01/35/XV September 2014 411,628.76$                  ACH

Acquisition Services 88202.000 Sendero Acquisitions, LP 9/30/2014 9302014HCRMA September 2014 68,940.00$                    ACH

88202.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 9/29/2014 2586 Red River Subdivision 22,500.00$                    ACH

88202.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 9/30/2014 2594 Red River Subdivision 15,000.00$                    ACH

88202.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 9/29/2014 2587 Quiet Vilage II 2,500.00$                       ACH

88202.000 Leonel Garza, Jr. 9/29/2014 2593 Quiet Vilage II 5,000.00$                       ACH

88202.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 10/1/2014 3155351 5,870.56$                       ACH

88202.000 Sierra Title of Hidalgo County 10/1/2014 3154539 1,577.43$                       ACH

1,897,128.65$               

Recommend Approval/Pilar Rodriguez, E.D. Sub Total  - General 61,927.35$                 
Sub Total - Projects 1,897,128.65$           

Total    1,959,056.00$      
Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer

Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman Date Approved

                            EXPENSE REPORT

                                OCTOBER 22, 2014

1718473707 & 1719187990

several invoices

































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           10/15/14                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        10/22/14  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF SEPTEMBER 

2014.              
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of September 2014.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the Month of   

September 2014, as presented.            
 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
  
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3A 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                  3A                             
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         10/15/14                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      10/22/14  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2014-97 – APPROVAL OF AMENDMENT TO THE HIDALGO  

COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY OVERWEIGHT/OVERSIZED VEHICLE PERMIT 
CORRIDOR.             

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of amendment to HCRMA Overweight/Oversized Permit Corridor to add roadway  

segments.             
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes        X   No          N/A   Funding Source:  Overweight Permit Fees 
    
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to to approve Resolution 2014-97 – Approval of amendment 

to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permit  
Corridor is recommended as presented.          
 

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
7. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
  
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: October 15, 2014 

Re: Amendment to HCRMA Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permit Corridor 

Background 
On September 1, 2013, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (HCRMA) was authorized by House Bill 474 
to establish an overweight and oversized truck corridor, as well as, issue permits for use of the corridor. The 
legislation allows the HCRMA to charge up to $80 per permit. 85% of permit fee must be reserved for construction 
and maintenance of the corridor, with the remaining 15% going to the HCRMA for administrative costs. Based on 
projections for overweight trucks, it is estimated that approximately 25,000 permits will be issued per year. 
Provisions in House Bill 474 allow amendment of the Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Corridor by the Texas 
Transportation Commission in consultation with the Authority. 
 
On March 31, 2014, the HCRMA Board of Director approved the first amendment to the overweight and oversized 
corridor and added the following roadway segments: 
 
FM 2557 (Stewart Road) from US 281/Military Highway to Interstate 2 (US 83) and FM 3072 (Dicker Road) from 
Veterans Boulevard (“I” Road) to Cesar Chavez Road. 
US 281 (Cage Boulevard) from US 281/Military Highway to Anaya Road. 
US 281/Military Highway from Spur 29 to FM 1015. 
 
Goal 
Provisions in House Bill 474 allow amendment of the Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Corridor by the Texas 
Transportation Commission in consultation with the Authority. Paramount Citrus has petitioned the HCRMA to 
designate additional routes within the County. The proposed routes are:  
 
Military Road – FM 1016 (Conway Avenue) to FM 2062 (Bentsen State Park Road).  
FM 2062 – Military Road to FM 1924 (3 Mile Line). 
FM 1924 – FM 2062 to Minnesota Road. 
  
Options 
The Board of Directors may disapprove the proposed amendment to the overweight/oversized corridor. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2014-97 - Approval of amendment to the Hidalgo 
County Regional Mobility Authority Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permit Corridor is recommended as 
presented. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2014-97 

 
DESIGNATING ADDITIONAL ROUTES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY 

OVERWEIGHT AND OVERSIZED VEHICLE CORRIDOR 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22nd day of October, 2014, by the Board of 
Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority 
created pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 

“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
“County”); and (iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and 
the traveling public and would improve the State’s transportation system;    

 
WHEREAS, during its 83rd Regular Session, the Texas Legislature passed House 

Bill 474 amending Texas Transportation Code 626 by adding Subchapter Q providing 
that The Texas Department of Transportation (the “Department’) may authorize the 
Authority to issue permits for the movement of oversize or overweight vehicles carrying 
cargo on certain roads in Hidalgo County;   

 
WHEREAS, the Department has adopted rules prescribing procedures for  issuing 

permits for the movement of oversize and overweight vehicles in Chapter 28 of Title 43 
of the Texas Administration Code and has published rules authorizing the Authority to 
issue such permits and prescribing procedures for the same;  

 
WHEREAS, oversize and overweight vehicles have a unique commercial purpose 

but also cause considerable wear and tear on roadways requiring additional maintenance, 
repair and reconstruction;  

 
WHEREAS, the issuance of permits for such oversize and overweight vehicles 

for travel on restricted corridors creates a revenue stream to offset the increased 
maintenance expenses for such roadways; and  

  
WHEREAS, the Board finds it to be in the best interest of the Authority and the 

County to designate additional routes for the issuance of oversize and overweight 
permits, the collection of fees, and the maintenance of the roadways located in certain 
oversize and overweight corridors; 



   

  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the 

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority that: 
 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby approves the additional routes relating to the permitting 
of oversize and overweight vehicles carrying cargo on certain roadways in the County, 
attached hereto as Exhibit A. 
 
Section 3. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to submit the 
additional routes to the Texas Department of Transportation for consideration by the 
Texas Transportation Commission. 

  
***** 



 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A SPECIAL MEETING on the 22nd day of October, 2014, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 

 

 

 

              

      Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

 

 

 

              

      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 

 



EXHIBIT A 

ADDITIONAL ROUTES TO THE HIDALGO COUNTY OVERWEIGHT AND 
OVERSIZED VEHICLE CORRIDOR 

 

 

 

Military Highway from Farm-to-Market Road 1016 (Conway Avenue) to Farm-to-
Market Road 2062 (Bentsen Palm Drive). 

Farm-to-Market Road 2062 (Bentsen Palm Drive) from Military Highway to Farm-to-
Market Road 1924 (3 Mile Line). 

Farm-to-Market Road 1924 (3 Mile Line) from Farm-to-Market Road 2062 (Bentsen 
Palm Drive) to Minnesota Road. 

 



 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 3B 



 
 

 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 
 

                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                      AGENDA ITEM                  3B                             
PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         10/15/14                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      10/22/14  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2014-98 – APPROVING THE USE OF EMINENT DOMAIN TO  

ACQUIRE PROPERTY REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT ALIGNMENTS OF THE  
STATE HIGHWAY 365 AND THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR PROJECTS 
AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO INITIATE SUCH CONDEMNATION  
PROCEEDINGS AS NECESSARY.          
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of the use of eminent domain to acquire property required to  

complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge Trade  
Corridor Projects and authorizing the Executive Director to initiate such condemnation   
proceedings as necessary. This item requires a record vote of the Board of Directors.    

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes        X   No          N/A    

 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2014-98 as follows; I move that the  

Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority authorize the use of eminent domain to  
acquire property required to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365  
and the International Bridge Trade Corridor and authorize the Executive Director to initiate 
such condemnation proceedings as necessary; this authorization shall apply to all units  
of property designated to be condemned for the referenced Projects.    

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
  
7. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

Memorandum 
To: Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: October 15, 2014 

Re: Approval of the use of eminent domain to acquire property required to  
complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects and authorizing the Executive Director to 
initiate such condemnation proceedings as necessary   

Background 
On March 19, 2014, the HCRMA Board of Directors approved Resolution 2014-24, which authorized Early Right of 
Way Acquisition for the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Projects. Staff has since initiated 
formal right of way acquisition procedures for both projects and is actively working on acquiring property necessary 
for the project alignments. 
 
Goal 
At times, after presentation to the property owners in the alignment of bona fide offers to purchase right of way, 
some acquisition efforts may result in unsuccessful attempts at negotiating fair prices for the real property required, 
therefore, it may become necessary to condemn certain properties in order to construct the projects. 
 
Staff is requesting approval to utilize eminent domain to acquire property required to complete the project 
alignments of the State Highway 365 and International Bridge Trade Corridor Project and authorize the Executive 
Director to initiate condemnation proceedings as necessary. 
 
The proposed approval will require a record vote from the Board of Directors. 
 
Options 
The proposed authorization may be disapproved and the Board.  
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2014-98 is recommended with the following motion – I 
move that the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority authorize the use of eminent domain to acquire 
property required to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 and the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor and authorize the Executive Director to initiate such condemnation proceedings as 
necessary; this authorization shall apply to all units of property designated to be condemned for the 
referenced Projects. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 

 
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2014-98 
 

APPROVING THE USE OF EMINENT DOMAIN TO ACQUIRE PROPERTY 
REQUIRED TO COMPLETE THE PROJECT ALIGNMENTS OF THE STATE 
HIGHWAY 365 AND THE INTERNATIONAL BRIDGE TRADE CORRIDOR 
AND AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO INITIATE SUCH 
CONDEMNATION PROCEEDINGS AS NECESSARY 

 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 22nd day of October, 2014 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

  WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); 

 
 WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 

“Commission”) created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas Administrative 
Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the “County”); and (iv) 
findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would result in certain direct 
benefits to the State of Texas (the “State”), local governments, and the traveling public and 
would improve the State’s transportation system;    

 
 WHEREAS, the Board has authorized the Authority to proceed with the 

development of two distinct projects of the Hidalgo County Loop System, to wit those projects 
referred to as:  SH365 and the International Bridge Trade Corridor (combined, the “Projects”);  

 
 WHEREAS, the Board has approved an alignment for both Projects, which is 

attached as Exhibit A hereto;  
 
 WHEREAS, pursuant to Section 370.163 of the Act, the Authority has the same 

powers and duties relating to condemnation and acquisition of real property for the Projects as 
the Commission and the Texas Department of Transportation have under Section 203.051 of the 
Texas Transportation Code; 

 
 WHEREAS, after presentation to the property owners in the alignment of bona 

fide offers to purchase, some acquisition efforts may result in unsuccessful attempts at 
negotiating fair prices for the real property required; the Board, therefore, finds it necessary to 
condemn certain properties in order to construct the Projects; 

 
 WHEREAS, a record of decision has been issued for environmental clearance on 

the property to be acquired by condemnation;  
 



  
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Hidalgo 

County Regional Mobility Authority that: 
 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

restated. 
 
Section 2. The Board hereby authorizes the Executive Director to initiate 

condemnation proceedings on properties necessary for the right-of-way for the Projects 
according to the alignments attached hereto as Exhibit A, provided that the following conditions 
are met: 

  
a. Pursuant to Chapter 21 of the Texas Property Code, all appraisal reports 

produced or acquired by the Authority have been provided by certified mail to 
the property owner; 

b. Not later than the seventh day before the Authority made its final offer to the 
property owner, the Authority sent the property owner the Landowner’s Bill 
of Rights statement provided by Section 402 of the Texas Government Code. 

c. Pursuant to Section 370.164 of the Act, a declaration of taking is filed with the 
clerk of a court in which the petition of condemnation is filed under Chapter 
21, Texas Property Code. 

d. Each person possessing an interest in the condemned property is served with a 
copy of the declaration. 

 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to make a payment for real 

property acquired by eminent domain as required by judgment of the court. 
 
Section 4. Exhibit B, attached hereto, reflects the recorded vote of this Resolution as 

required by Subchapter B of Chapter 2206, Texas Government Code.  
  
 

***** 



 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 22nd day of October, 2014, at which meeting a quorum was 
present. 

 

 

 

 
              
      Rance G. Sweeten, Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
              
      Ricardo Perez, Secretary/Treasurer 
 



EXHIBIT A 

Project Alignments 

 

 

 



This product is for informational purposes only and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative location of
boundaries. No claims are made to the accuracy or completeness
of the information shown herein nor to its suitability for a particular
use. The scale and location of all mapped data are approximate.

DISCLAIMER O

0010 IBTC
0030 SH 365
0040 Section A
West

¥f¤ International Bridge

1 inch = 6,019 feet

GIS powered by

HCRMA Map 10/16/2014



This product is for informational purposes only and may not have
been prepared for or be suitable for legal, engineering, or
surveying purposes. It does not represent an on-the-ground survey
and represents only the approximate relative location of
boundaries. No claims are made to the accuracy or completeness
of the information shown herein nor to its suitability for a particular
use. The scale and location of all mapped data are approximate.

DISCLAIMER O

0010 IBTC
0030 SH 365
0070 SH 68
0090 Section E

¥f¤ International Bridge

1 inch = 6,019 feet

GIS powered by

HCRMA Map 10/16/2014



EXHIBIT B 

Recorded Vote of Resolution 2014-98 

 

 

Motion, by:       

I move that the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority authorize the use of eminent 
domain to acquire property required to complete the project alignments of the State Highway 365 
and the International Bridge Trade Corridor and authorize the Executive Director to initiate such 
condemnation proceedings as necessary; this authorization shall apply to all units of property 
designated to be condemned for the referenced Projects. 

 

Second, by:       

 

 In Favor of Resolution Opposed to Resolution 

Chairman Randy Sweeten   

Vice Chair Josue Reyes   

Secretary Ricardo Perez   

Michael Cano   

Alonzo Cantu   

David Guerra   

Forrest Runnels   

   

 


	Notice & Agenda - October 22, 2014.
	Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for meeting held September 24, 2014.
	Item 2B - Approval of Project and Expense Report from September 11 to October 8, 2014.
	Item 2C - Approval of Financial Report for the month of September 2014.
	Item 3A - Resolution 2014-97 - Approval of Amendment to HCRMA Overweight Corridor.
	Item 3B - Resolution 2014-98 - Approving the use of Eminent Domain to acquire property for SH 365 and IBTC.



